MEMO
City Clerk’s Department

atyofnovi.org

TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members
FROM: Debra Blashfield, Deputy City Clerk D&’
DATE: June 5, 2008

SUBJECT: Applications for Boards and Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commlssmns
Along with the applications from the 6 candidates who will be present to interview on June o
you will find an application from Jason Weiss for Parks, Recreation and Forestry. He will not
be present for an interview.

The current openings on Boards and Commissions are as follows:

Beautification Commission - 2 vacant terms (one expires 03/01/11 and one on 03/11/10) —no
applicants. One vacancy is due to Kalyani Kammanadiminti's resignation which is effective
06/01/08, due to moving out of the country.

Historical Commission — 1 vacant term (will expire 01/01/09) — no applicants.

Parks, Recreation and Forestry Commission — 2 expiring terms — 4 applicants.

Planning Commission — 3 expiring terms — 3 applicants (John Avdoulos didn't reapply).

Public Access Promotion Commission — 2 vacant terms (1 will expire 01/01/09 and 1 on
01/01/11) — no applicants.





